TO: All RPEC Chapter 19 Members
FROM: Sandie Reynolds - President
RE: MEMBERSHIP MEETING NOTICE

DATE/TIME: Wednesday 5/8/2024 Noon-1:30 PM
LOCATION: All Star Lanes & Casino, Silverdale

WHEN WE MEET: Chapter 19 meets at noon on the 2nd
Wednesday of January, March, May, July, September, and
November.

LOCATION: All Star Lanes & Casino restaurant at 10710
Silverdale Way NE, Silverdale WA 98383.

Who to contact with questions or requests: You can reach
Chapter 19 President Sandie Reynolds at 253-820-6620 or
email at sandielee@comcast.net.

Please come join us!

An email survey was sent out to all members with emails.
Please take the time to respond as to what your
communications preferences are.
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COUNCIL NEWS:

| encourage you to go to the rpecwa.org web site and look
at the calendar for all upcoming events and meetings.
RPEC would not exist without your support. Our
organization is membership driven and we do better when

we get input from each one of you.

Please update any changes to your address, phone humber
or email with RPEC at (360) 352 - 8262 or email Jakob

Canup at jakob.canup@rpecwa.org

UPCOMING COUNCIL EVENTS:

April 25 — Membership Committee Meeting (10:00 am)
April 25 — Healthcare Workgroup (3:30 pm)

May 3 — Legislative Update Call (2:00 pm)

May 6 — Executive Board Meeting (9:00 am)

May 7 — Executive Board Meeting, Strategic Planning (9:00
am)

May 9 — Public Employees Benefits Board (9:00 am)

May 9 — Healthcare Workgroup (3:30 pm)

May 17 — Leadership Training Registration Deadline
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